
Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links
or opening attachments.

From: > 
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2024 6:49 am
To: Tim O'Connor < >
Subject: FW: FW:  documents

Hi Tim,
The terms and conditions are attached, would you like me to confirm with  to proceed as
outlined below?

Cheers

Extension:  M +64 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:47 PM
To: >
Subject: Re: FW:  documents

Thanks 

I will review later this week and will commence a desktop investigation.

As discussed, I will wait for further instruction from you before commencing any surveillance

I have attached our general terms and conditions and will apply a 25% discount when invoicing.

Regards

On Wed, Mar 13, 2024 at 2:40 PM < > wrote:

, the Director of
Hi 
The attachments and summary below are provided by 
Enrolments.  Many thanks for your support.

Cheers



P +64 9  M +64  www.ags.school.nz 

Disclaimer: This email may contain information that is confidential and/or which may be legally
privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
the email. This email is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and you may not use or
disclose this email in any way.

From:  < > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 2:21 PM
To:  < >
Subject:  documents

Hi 

Please find attached

1. Enrolment correspondence
2. Ministry of Education comms
3. Previous Comms regarding
4. 2024 application form for – original version submitted

Key Notes:

The application form has now been updated online 

Students address is provided as : 
 address is provided as ,

Any questions, please ask.

Director of Enrolments

Extension: 









Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments.

From:  < > 
Sent: Monday, 10 June 2024 3:18 pm
To:  <  
Subject: Re: Round two - Letter of engagement please!

Hi 

Please find a letter of engagement attached.  

I have discussed with  and it appears that covert surveillance at  is
the best option to begin with.  I have suggested an initial 16 hours of surveillance over two
mornings and two afternoons/evenings.

We are available to commence this work this week if required.

Regards

On Fri, Jun 7, 2024 at 12:40 PM  < > wrote:

P +64 9  M +64    www.ags.school.nz 

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





Thanks for your help

P +64 9  M +64    www.ags.school.nz 

 

Disclaimer: This email may contain information that is confidential and/or which may be legally
privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the email. This email is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and you may
not use or disclose this email in any way.
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